
313 R. St., nw 
Washington, D. 
May 28, 1942 

Dear Al, 

Everything you wrote or spoke to nae about has been token care of except certain 
things 	have to pick up at Agriculture. 

Today I wired you re the MeNutt opus. I hope the addition and the changes cover 
everything. They were a7,proved by Mitten. 

The McKelvey material may even be in your hands by the time you get this. They 
promised immediate action. 

The name of the ether women, the one in charge of ntzrsing, is Haupt, By this time 
their New York representatives or cooperators should have been in to s, with you. 
I understand they were to have ea led Now York this afternoon and 	said 
reps or coops. in touch with you. 

Thus fer, I have not bad the trance in which I will whirl asound and come up with 
what you want for number two. 

I hope to finish up the Agriculture stuff, all of it, tomorrow. 

Harold wei aberg 


